

Natural Asset Management Advisory Committee

Meeting Details

Meeting No	55
Meeting Name	NAMAC
Date	September 8 2023
Time	10:00-2:30
Venue	CCRC Disaster Coordination Centre – 11 Flying Fish Point Road (on your left, just across the river)
Meeting Contacts	Travis Sydes: 0448 852 732 t.sydes@fnqroc.qld.gov.au

Agenda

1.	Acknowledgement of Country	
2.	Attendance	
3.	Apologies	
4.	Guests – Saj Shah – Platy Project, ACF (10:30)	
5.	Acceptance of previous minutes moved: seconded:	
6.	Actions from Previous Meeting No. 54	

Action Item	Action	Responsible Person(s)	Status
51.1 (45.6)	51.1 (45.6) – Discussion regarding integrated roadside vegetation management Updated action: Revise and expand the current Wet Tropics guide into a best practice document for broader use for local government.	1. FNQROC/NAMA C	1. Pending
51.2 (49.8)	Disaster management- natural assets code of practice – DM workshop Updated action: draft run sheet for operation to take place in September or October	1. FNQROC/DM /NAMAC	1. Set date this meeting

51.6	<p>APDS mapping exercise and regional mapping review</p> <p>Updated action:-share final data packages to LG's in .shp, .TAB, and .kml</p>	1. FNQROC	1. Complete
52.2	<p>Regional Aquatic Biosecurity Strategy – next steps</p> <p>Action: 1. Complete outstanding program profiles from individual councils. 2. Collate profiles from BQ, NRM, Ranger Groups and other NGOs. 3. Engage with other relevant stakeholders 4. Follow up recent discussions with BQ</p>	1. FNQROC/Councils 2. FNQROC 3. FNQROC/BQ/WTWP 4. FNQROC	1. On hold
52.3	<p>Amazon frogbit biosecurity response plan & control/biology field day</p> <p>Action: Field-day date to be determined</p>	1. Mareeba, BQ, FNQROC	1. Pending
52.6	<p>Land Protection Fund Research proposals</p> <p>Vertebrate pesticide in the FNQ/Wet Tropics</p> <p>Updated Action: develop LPF project proposal to address vertebrate pesticide barriers and solutions for Wet Tropical Queensland.</p>	1. FNQROC, NAMAC	1. Pending
52.7	<p>Training – Humane destruction of animals</p> <p>Action: 1. Share the course outline. 2. Nominate officers required to attend and return so a quote can be prepared.</p> <p>Updated action: Follow up with local supplier</p>	1. FNQROC, MSC 2. NAMAC	1. Local supplier followed up by Graham W
54.1	<p>ELGBC Project</p> <p>Action: 1. Share project proposal. 2. Review and update proposed shared events.</p>	1. FNQROC 2. NAMAC, Partners	1. Complete 2. This meeting
54.2	<p>Endeavour Valley gamba grass task force</p> <p>Action: 1. Circulate feedback and outcomes to participants. 2. Next year's operation 15-18 April 2024 (for noting in diaries)</p>	1. CSC, CYNRM 2. NAMAC	1. Complete 2. Complete
54.3	<p>Regional report card – next steps</p> <p>Action: 1. Draft and circulate revised report card layout for comment. 2. Report post June 2023 on financial year just gone.</p>	1. FNQROC 2. FNQROC, NAMAC	1. This agenda
54.4	<p>Exemption 20 – changes to boat licencing requirements for LG</p> <p>Action: Share CRC approach to assist other councils resolve.</p>	1. CRC	1. complete
54.5	<p>Nyleta drought, fire, rainforest recovery case study</p> <p>Action: Consider a Nyleta fire recovery field trip after next meeting.</p>	1. FNQROC	1. Venue not suited

54.6	<p>Dingo vs dog genetics recent findings and implications</p> <p>Action: 1. Request investigation of implications for management. Population dynamics of wild dogs/dingoes in Wet Tropics/FNQ. 2. LGs consider preparation of LGAQ conference motions to resolve outstanding (Damian Morant, Ben Allen, LGAQ, DAF)</p>	<p>1. FNQROC 2. NAMAC</p>	1.
------	--	-------------------------------	----

7.	Update from FNQROC	
8.	<p>General Business</p> <p>8.1 Platy Project – project overview The platy-project is a citizen science research project run in collaboration with researchers at the University of New South Wales</p> <p>8.2 FNQROC update</p> <p>8.3 Terrain NRM update</p> <p>8.4 Cape York NRM update</p> <p>8.5 Task force proposals for 2024</p> <p>Next year’s Cooktown gamba grass taskforce 15-18 April</p> <p>8.6 Regional report card – next steps</p> <p>8.7 Biosecurity Queensland update</p> <p>8.8 Terrain NRM update</p> <p>8.9 Land Protection Fund and State Oversight Group update</p> <p>Feral pig (control options for tropics) and feral cat project proposals</p> <p>8.9 LG updates (by exception)</p> <p>8.12 Business Arising</p>	
9.	Points for noting to the FNQROC Board	
10.	<p>Next meeting</p> <p>Planned for Dec 1, Committee Room, Spence Street Cairns</p>	
11.	Meeting Close	

Actions arising